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Correspondence

From: OET Generic account [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 10:01 AM

To: Popowitch, Daryl

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 863836)

Inquiry:

We have a Part 90 Grant for a portable radio in the VHF band; OWDTR-0013-E. We would like to add Part 22, 74,
and 80 to this Grant. 1.) Are there additional technical requirements beyond those of Part 90 that have to be met? 2.)
What administrative procedure needs to be followed; filing of a Class II Permissive Change?

Response:

The additional rule parts may be added to the original grant with a Class II Permissive Change filing. If the original
RF parameters such as power, bandwidth, frequency tolerance, emision mask, out-of-band emissions are within the
Part 90 requirements, then no additional testing is required.
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